

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISS
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

April 1, 1965

C
O
P
Y
R. Olsen
2811 Liberty Bank Building
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Re: Packer Leakage Test
Olsen-Stuart #2-K
Section 11-T25S-R37E

Gentlemen:

We have received your packer leakage test upon the above well,
but we cannot accept it.

The prescribed procedure for all packer leakage tests is that
all pressures shall be recorded. Therefore, we request:

1. That the lower zone have connections made available for the
recording of the Tubb-Drinkard zone's pressures.
2. That this well be retested recording all pressures throughout
tests.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eric F. Engbrecht
Engineer, District I

EFE:fd

cc: Mr. John West, Hobbs
Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Supervisor, District I NMOCC
April 19 1965